






































  Element

Potential Funding 
Sources 

(Capital/Maintenance 
Costs)

Anticipated 
Implementation 

Timeframe
Who is involved in the 

process? Estimated Cost

Parkway Trees City Short Term

City / IDOT / Business 
Owners / Property 

Owners $115,000 - $125,000

Sidewalk Infill/ADA 
Improvements Interim 
Pedestrian Signal 
Improvements City Short Term City / IDOT $350,000 - $370,000

Decorative Street Lights
Public/Private 
Partnership Long Term

City / IDOT / Business 
Owners / Property 

Owners $2,750,000 

Ogden & Columbia 
Intersection 
Improvements City / IDOT Long Term City / IDOT $200,000 - $210,000

Overhead Utility 
Relocation

Public/Private 
Partnership Long Term

City / IDOT / Comed / 
Comcast / Business 
Owners / Property 

Owners $900,000 - $1,200,000

Reconstruction of Traffic 
Signals with Decorative 
Poles

Public/Private 
Partnership Long Term City / IDOT $2,225,000 - $2,250,000

Parking Lot Buffers
Business Owners / 
Property Owners

As site improvements 
occur

City / Business Owners 
/ Property Owners $5,000 - $25,000

Gateway Elements
Public/Private 
Partnership Varies

City / IDOT / Business 
Owners / Property 

Owners **$45,000 - $75,000 ea.

Legend
* Does not include making all intersections ADA compliant
** This is the cost per Gateway Element.  Each corner is unique in quantities and materials
Short Term = Anticipated in the 1 to 3 year timeframe
Long Term = Anticipated in the 10 to 30 year timeframe

IMPLEMENTATION MATRIX

      Ogden Avenue Corridor Enhancement Initiative - Engineering Design





Commonwealth Edison Company www.exeloncorp.com             An Exelon Company 
Public Relocation Department 
Two Lincoln Centre 
Oak Brook Terrace, IL 60181 
 
 
 
September 24, 2009 
 
Mr. Andrew Hynes, P.E. 
Transportation/Engineering/Development Business Group 
400 South Eagle St 
Naperville, IL 60540 
   
 
Re: Relocation/burial of overhead electric facilities along Ogden Avenue corridor as occupied.   
 
Mr. Hynes, 
 
This letter is in reply to an inquiry regarding the City of Naperville’s (the City) request to relocate ComEd’s overhead 
electric lines underground along Ogden Avenue.  More specifically, the subject electric lines are currently situated 
along Ogden Ave, between Washington St on the west and Naper Blvd on the east of the project plan.   
 

The estimated costs to relocate the following sections of existing overhead facilities are approximately: 
 

1. Ogden Ave near S/E side of Sherman St - $225,000.00 
2. Ogden Ave  at West St - $225,000.00 
3. Ogden Ave at Charles St - $135,000.00 
4. Ogden Ave  at East Ave - $135,000.00 
5. N/S of Ogden Ave, Naper Blvd to S/E corner of Naperville/Wheaton Rd - $270,000.00  

 
Please remember these costs represents a high level “Order of Magnitude” without support of an engineering design 
and is being provided to the City to assist in your decision-making and budget process.  The final costs may be higher 
or lower depending on mutual agreement of facilities relocated, final engineering design, difficulty of work area and 
what the accepted contract bid is for performing the work.  No escalation factor was used to develop the cost 
estimate.  This estimate is for the relocation of ComEd electric facilities only.  The City will need to contact other 
utilities for their relocation cost, if applicable. The “Order of Magnitude” estimate presented includes only a rough 
grade back fill of all areas disturbed by the ComEd construction removal and installation of equipment.  All 
restoration, finished grading, sodding and/or seeding is to be completed by the City within both the right-of-way and 
private property areas.  The required underground secondary service cables are furnished and installed by the 
customer; ComEd connects the cables at a designated point on its distribution system. 
 
If the City desires to proceed with relocation, there will be an advance engineering charge required.  This engineering 
charge is non-refundable, and will be applied toward the total cost of the project if the City authorizes the 
construction work to proceed.  The advance engineering charged is based upon the scenario selected.  
 
When the final cost estimate is calculated, there are two payment options available to the City.  The first would be a 
progressive payment schedule.  This would include a first partial payment prior to the start of construction with the 
potential for multiple payments as construction progresses.  Final invoicing will occur upon completion of all work.  
The second option would be under Rider LGC, Local Government Compliance Clause, where ComEd applies an 
additional “per kilowatt-hour charge” onto the monthly bills of all customers within the municipal boundaries of 
Naperville.  As costs for this project are incurred each month, the appropriate share of those costs will be reflected as 
a separate line item charge on the monthly bills of the customers.  The “per kilowatt-hour” charges will continue until 
the project is completed and all costs for the project are reflected on ComEd’s books of account.   
  

In an effort to support your project successfully the following will be required prior to beginning Engineering 
Design: 
 

1. Letter from requesting agency stating expected relocation completion date and your direction for ComEd to 
proceed with engineering design. 

2. Advance engineering payment. 
3. Stamped Pre-final or Final Plans submitted with your letter of direction. 
4. Agencies anticipated construction start and finish date. 

 
Upon receiving the above-mentioned letter and plans, the following timelines are required to relocate our facilities: 

1. 8 to 16 weeks for engineering design, request easements, materials, calculate cost estimate and permitting. 
2. 10 to 12 weeks for construction review, materials & equipment acquisition, obtain permits and resolve field 

issues. 
3. 2 to 4 weeks to verify easements, verify final grade, stake route, ensure contracts/payments received, and 

coordinate customer outages.   
4. Construction duration depends on the size of the project. 

 
These timelines are general guidelines only.  ComEd recognizes that overall timelines may vary based upon scope 
and complexity of work required.  
 

Upon review of your submitted pre-final or final plans and your letter of direction to have ComEd proceed with 
relocation, I will work with you to schedule and coordinate our activities.  If you have any questions please do not 
hesitate to contact me. 
 

 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
 
Frank Perez 
Program Manager 








